From:
To:
Subject: RE: bp Visit to British Museum, Weds 29 September

Date: Thursday, October 7, 2021 1:53:06 PM

I

and, yes please, -would like to catch up with Hartwig prior to
ctober. Would 5.45 pm be convenient for Hartwig?

I've now caught up with

on

Thank you.

BP International Limited. Registered office: Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex, TW16 7BP. Registered in England and
Wales, number 542515.

E-mail disclaimer:. The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the addressee(s) only.
Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or an
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From:_@britishmuseum‘org>

Sent: 05 October 2021 16:37

To: I > o>

Subject: RE: bp Visit to British Museum, Weds 29 September

Dear ]
Following [JJij email last week. | wondered whether you thought the 14™ October might work at all if
-was planning on attending -vent?

Happy to look for an alternative if that doesn’t suit.

Best wishes

...

The security classification for this message is OFFICIAL.

Please see our privacy policy for more details about how we use your personal data and about your rights
or contact the Museum’s Data Protection Officer at info@britishmuseum.org, telephone 020 7323 8000.



rrom: I

Sent: 01 October 2021 15:04
To: I - 1>

Cc:_@britishmuseum.orzb

Subject: RE: bp Visit to British Museum, Weds 29 September

Dear.

Would you be so kind as to pass on the below message tjjjjjjjjjjj from Hartwig?

Perhaps if [ is attending | NG - \uscum on 14" she and
Hartwig might be able to meet earlier that day. Alternativel\_ would be happy to find a date
with you when- back from leave Monday.

Kind regards

Dear [}

| was sorry you could notjoin- at the BM on Wednesday and send my warmest wishes as bp
navigates the fuel supply situation. Let’s find another time to connect soon to discuss our
partnership. My team would be pleased to work with. to reschedule.

| look forward to seeing you soon.
With best wishes

Hartwig

rrom: I

Sent: 28 September 2021 13:12

To: S « - o>

Subject: RE: bp Visit to British Museum, Weds 29 September

Dear.

Thank you for making me aware — Hartwig looks forward to the opportunity to meet with ||
once the situation is a bit more settled.

In the meantime we'll expec{fjjjjff] at 2pm as planned.

Many thanks



Irectors ice

Teleihone: (UK +44) 020 7323 ||}

britishmuseum.org

The security classification for this message is OFFICIAL

Fror: I .. 1>

Sent: 28 September 2021 13:06

To:_@britishmuseum.orfb

Subject: FW: bp Visit to British Museum, Weds 29 September
Hi
FYlin [ 2bsence.

Kind regards

BP International Limited. Registered office: Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex, TW16 7BP. Registered in England and
Wales, number 542515.
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rror: I

Sent: 28 September 2021 13:05

To:-@ britishmuseum.org
cc: I b o0 seum ore>; [ . o o>
I ) . k_bp.com>

Subject: bp Visit to British Museum, Weds 29 September

Dear Hartwig

-would like to send - apologies but, due to the current fuel supply situation, -wiII not be
able to join you and [JJlffor tomorrow afternoon’s visit. I'm afraid . has been rather side-swiped
this week!

-sends .very best wishes for an interesting and enjoyable afternoon for yourself and -



With kind regards

PS:- — | will now decline the meeting request on - behalf.
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